ONRR-designated areas	May 2013	Jun 2013	Jul 2013	Aug 2013
Turtle Mountain Reservation	5.05	4.97	4.24	4.14

ONRR-designated areas	Sep 2013	Oct 2013	Nov 2013	Dec 2013
Blackfeet Reservation	3.13	2.81	2.99	2.34
	4.77	4.75	4.89	5.10
	4.24	4.09	4.37	4.83
	4.70	4.31	3.52	3.10
	4.14	3.96	3.80	4.24
	4.49	4.06	4.00	3.63

For information on how to report additional royalties due to major portion prices, please refer to our Dear Payor letter dated December 1, 1999, on the ONRR Web site at http://www.onrr.gov/ReportPay/PDFDocs/991201.pdf.

Dated: April 6, 2016.

Gregory J. Gould,

Director, Office of Natural Resources Revenue.

[FR Doc. 2016–09905 Filed 4–27–16; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4335-30-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Office of Natural Resources Revenue

[Docket No. ONRR-2016-0001; DS63610000 DR2000000.CH7000 167D0102R2]

Temporary Physical Address Change for General Ledger Team

AGENCY: Office of Natural Resources Revenue, Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: ONRR is temporarily changing its physical address for courier services and personal deliveries.

DATES: Effective April 13, 2016. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Darrel Redford, Supervisory Accountant, at (303) 231–3085, or email at *Darrel.Redford@onrr.gov*

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Effective April 13, 2016, all courier services and personal deliveries should be made to ONRR at the Denver Federal Center, Building 53, entrance E–20. Visitor parking is available near entrance E–20, with a phone to request entry. Call Armando Salazar at (303) 231–3585 or Janet Giron at (303) 231–3088 to gain entrance.

Dated: April 12, 2016.

Gregory J. Gould,

Director, Office of Natural Resources Revenue.

[FR Doc. 2016–09906 Filed 4–27–16; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4335-30-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

United States v. Leucadia National Corporation; Proposed Final Judgment and Competitive Impact Statement

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act, 15 U.S.C. 16(b)-(h), that a proposed Final Judgment, Stipulation, and Competitive Impact Statement have been filed with the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in *United States of America* v. Leucadia National Corporation, Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-01547-RDM. On September 22, 2015, the United States filed a Complaint alleging that Leucadia National Corporation ("Leucadia") violated the premerger notification and waiting period requirements of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, 15 U.S.C. 18a, with respect to its acquisition of voting securities of KCG Holdings, Inc. The proposed Final Judgment, filed at the same time as the Complaint, requires Leucadia to pay a civil penalty of \$240,000.

Copies of the Complaint, proposed Final Judgment, and Competitive Impact Statement are available for inspection on the Antitrust Division's Web site at http://www.justice.gov/atr and at the Office of the Clerk of the United States District Court for the District of Columbia. Copies of these materials may be obtained from the Antitrust Division upon request and payment of the copying fee set by Department of Justice regulations.

Public comment is invited within 60 days of the date of this notice. Such comments, including the name of the submitter, and responses thereto, will be posted on the Antitrust Division's Web site, filed with the Court, and, under certain circumstances, published in the **Federal Register**. Comments should be directed to Daniel P. Ducore, Special Attorney, c/o Federal Trade

Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW., CC–8416, Washington, DC 20580 (telephone: 202–326–2526; email: dducore@ftc.gov).

Patricia A. Brink,

Director of Civil Enforcement.

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, c/o Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, Plaintiff, v. LEUCADIA NATIONAL CORPORATION, 520 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10022, Defendant.

CASE NO.: 1:15–cv–01547 JUDGE: Randolph D. Moss FILED: 09/22/2015

COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE PREMERGER REPORTING AND WAITING REQUIREMENTS OF THE HART-SCOTT RODINO ACT

The United States of America, Plaintiff, by its attorneys, acting under the direction of the Attorney General of the United States and at the request of the Federal Trade Commission, brings this civil antitrust action to obtain monetary relief in the form of civil penalties against Defendant Leucadia National Corporation ("Leucadia"). Plaintiff alleges as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. Leucadia violated the notice and waiting period requirements of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, 15 U.S.C. 18a ("HSR Act" or "Act"), with respect to the acquisition of voting securities of KCG Holdings, Inc. ("KCG") in July 2013.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to Section 7A(g) of the Clayton Act, 15
 U.S.C. 18a(g), and pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1331, 1337(a), 1345, and 1355 and over the Defendant by virtue of Defendant's consent, in the Stipulation relating hereto, to the maintenance of this action